Boone County Community Corrections Advisory Board May 11, 2021

Present: Kari Ragsdale, Michael Nance, Christina Candia, Katie Devries, Steve Owens, Tim Turner, Ashley McClure, Nancy Hendrickson, Annette Bowden, Sam Myers, Jana Taylor, Kent Eastwood, Lynette Clark, Judge Petit, Craig Olsinski, Diana Huddleston, Tom Santelli

March Minutes – Approved

Financial Report (Kari) – Big expenditure in March due to paying back healthcare expenses to the county. Things overall look good, project income in healthy. Nothing major to report. Approved

JDAI (Steve) – Nothing major to report. The committee is currently reviewing statistics on youth of color detention.

Felony Diversion (Sam) – Things are going well and seem to be getting busier. There are currently 81 current participants on Felony Diversion.

Home Detention Numbers – as of 5/11/21 there are currently 78 active clients on BCCC supervision. 2 juveniles, 4 adults on Pretrial GPS, 4 adults on Pretrial HD and 1 adult as a condition of probation.

Since the last AB meeting there have been 44 formal requests for prescreens.

July 2020 – approximately 92 active clients on HD/GPS (Mass release due to Covid from BCJ)

March 2019 - approximately 87 active clients on HD/GPS

Pretrial (Ashley) Things are moving along. Should be ready to submit the application for certification in the very near future. Next meeting will need to address Violation Matrix – seems to be a lower number of assessments being done due to L6 drug offenses being eligible to post bond. There is a very high percentage of arrests that have multiple pending cases or are on community supervision already.

YTD - 152 assessments completed and 9 ROR releases by pretrial staff

Jail Treatment (Christina) – recently met with Aspire and Inwell, everyone seems to be working very closely together and things are going well. Judge Petit made mention that he is receiving positive feedback from those who come in front of him in regard to the programing and that it seems to be going well.

Grant Update (Michael) DOC extended and approved grant funding for the rest of the year. Grant approval was for the numbers that were submitted in the grant cycle last year. DOC did not request AB board approval this time around.

Admin Hearing Procedure/Training – Training/Refresher has been completed. All but one staff member participated and completed the training/refresher due to not meeting the requirements to be eligible to participate in the training.

Delinquent Fees / CSW update

Fee collection has been going well. There was a total of \$38K collected in fees in April 21. Stimulus money received by clients was a big help towards fee collection. Clients were given an opportunity to earn free time if they were able to get their fees paid up. Moving forward, case management will have some discretion on awarding free time to clients who have met all expectations including paying their fees.

Statement of Concern – There have been a few clients over the last few months that have been given permission to travel for work out of State. While BCCC respects the decision of the court, there is concern regarding accountability and supervision that we will be able to provide with them being in another state while on GPS/HD supervision. The clients are being given drug screens upon their return. Extradition will fall on our office if they were to get arrested and, in another state, which can also get very expensive.

There is also the concern about Interstate Compact – if the client will be there for more than 30 days they would need permission from the other State to be there. If they are there less than 30 days, then no permission would be needed. The AB Board voted a few years ago that Interstate transfers of HD cases would not be permitted.

Meeting Adjourned

Upcoming Meeting Dates: August 10, 2021 and October 12, 2021